Memo

Mayor’s Office

Caring People
Quality Programs
Exceptional Service

TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann Campbell, Mayor
DATE: March 2, 2012

SUBJECT: Appointments to City Boards and Commissions

Attached you will find a listing of the City’s various boards/commissions that have upcoming
vacancies and the individuals I have selected to fill them. Iam requesting your approval of these
appointments.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation in this important process.

AHC/jlIr

Attachment



MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS

TO CITY OF AMES BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

(* Incumbents)

Board/Commission

Vacancies

Name

ASSET

Building Board of Appeals
Civil Service Commission
COTA

EUORAB/Project Share

Historic Preservation Commission

Human Relations Commission

HRC-Investigative Officers

Parks and Recreation Commission

Partner Cities Association

Planning and Zoning Commission

Property Maintenance Appeals Board

Project Share Committee

Public Art Commission

Zoning Board of Adjustment

* Dave Elsenbast
John Linch

* Charles Haselhoff
* Dan Shaffer
* Andrew Zehr

* Cathy Brown
* Dick Johnson

Jason Dietzenbach
* Bill Malone
* Sharon Wirth

* Amy Longenecker
Amit Shah
Lea Vogl (1 yr.)

Johanna Turner

Michaeleen Gerken (1 yr.)
Julia Ham
* Leo Milleman

* Bill Diesslin
Kenneth Hampson
Judy Jones

Robert Bowers
* Debbie Lee
Yvonne Wannemuehler

* Jeff Drury
* Bert Schroeder
* Al Warren

Jean Kresse (United Way)

* Greg Fuqua
* Bill LaGrange
Mary Ann Lundy
* Jim Miller
Firth Whitehouse

Patrick Brooks
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